Sarah Ka!

From: OrgCrime.Inquiry@ police.gld.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2015 3:42 PM

To: Task Force on Organised Crime

Cc: Sarah Kay, Carson Lloyd; Barnett.RossE@police.qid.gov.ay;
Gee.BobW@police.gld.gov.au; Simon.James@psba.gld.gov.au

Subject: Taskforce on Qrganised Crime Legislation - Issue Paper 5 {c)

Attachments: FINAL QPS sub Issuce 5(c} Man.Pen.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon
Please find attached copy QPS submission: Issue 5 { c ) — Mandatory Penalties,
Should you have any queries or concerns please do not hesitate to contact Inspector Simon James on 3364 4568.

Thanking you.

Anne Lazenby

Organised Crime Commission of Inquiry Team (QPS)
QOperational Capabhility Command

Queensland Police Setvice

T: 3364 4438

E: Lazenby AnneA@police.qld.gov.au
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qgld.gov.au.
This footnote also cenfirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
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Carson Llozcl

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Taskforce Members,

Task Force on Organised Crime

Tuesday, 1 December 2015 5:07 PM

Task Force on Organised Crime; Tony Glynn QC (glynngc@gldbar.asn.au};
tony_glynn@hotmail.com; Ralph Devlin QC (RPDevlin@halsburychambers.com);
Glenn Cranny (GCranny@gnl.com.au); Barnett.RossE@police.qld.gov.auy;

Gee BobW@npolice.gld.gov.au; Detective Superintendent Brian Wilkins
{Wilkins.Brian)@police.gld.gov.au); lan Leavers (ileavers@gpu.asn.au);
stutt@qgpu.asn.au; tschmidt@qpu.asn.au; pmlyonspim@gmail.com;
leigh@robertsanogorman.com.au; christine.castley@premiers.qld.gov.au; Imelda
Bradley

Sally Lohrisch (Sally.Lohrisch@ premiers.gld.gov.au); Simon James
{simonjames@psba.qld.gov.au); Alan Wilson; Carolyn McAnally; Carson Llayd; Kirsty
Sheridan; Sarah Kay

Taskforce on Organised Crime Legislation - [ssue Paper 5C (Mandatory Sentences -
VLAD)

FINAL QPS sub Issuce 5(c) Man.Pen.pdf

High

Please find attached a submission prepared by QPS with respect to Issue Paper 5C (Mandatory sentences and the
VLAD Legislation) that was foreshadowed by Deputy Commissioner Barnett and Assistant Commissioner Gee at the
Taskforce meeting held on 23 October 2015.

This submission will be printed and provided to you at the Taskforce meeting this Friday, 4 December 2015. It would
however he helpful if you could read the paper before Friday's meeting.

If any Taskforce member wishes to formally respond to the QPS submission could you kindly indicate a proposed
time frame for your response at the meeting this Friday?

Kind Regards,

Secretariat

Taskforce on Organised Crime Legislation | Strategic Peolicy & Legal Services
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

T: (07) 3872 0707

E: Taskforceonorganisedcrime@justice.gld.gov.au

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

required to delete it. Any use, disclesure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you

have received this electronic message in error, please

inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.

This footnote aiso confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
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Carson Lloyd

L TR R
From: Task Force on Crganised Crime

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2016 8:.05 AM

To: Carolyn McAnally; Carson Lloyd; Brenna Booth-Mowat; Sarah Kay
Cc: Alan Wilson

Subject: FW: Submission re Inquiry Area 5

Attachments: S45C-6e16012512030.pdf

Good morning all
Please see email below

Kirsty Sheridan
Executive Assistant, Secretariat
Taskforce on Organised Crime Legislation Review | Statutory Review of the Criminal Organisation Act 2009
Strategic Policy & Legal Services | Department of Justice and Attorney-General
T: (07) 3033 0808
E: kirsty.sheridan@justice.ald.gov.ay
Taskforceonorganisedcrime@justice.gld.gov.au
COA.Review@iustice.qld.gov.au

From: Donna Rea [mailto:donna.rea@qldbar.asn.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2016 7:44 AM

To: Task Force on Organised Crime <taskforcecnorganisedcrime@justice.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Submission re Inquity Area 5

Dear Mr Wilson

Attached please find a letter from the President, providing comments from the Bar Association of Queensland in
relation to the QPS submission re Inquiry Area 5.

Regards
Donna Rea

Donna Rea

Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive

Bar Assaociation of Queensland

Greound Fioor Inns of Court, 107 North Quay, Brishane Qld 4000
T:07 3238 5100 ¢ F:07 3236 1180 | denna.rea@®@gldbar.asn.au

www . aldbar.asn.au
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Carson Lloyd

AR I
From: Task Force on Organised Crime
Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2016 10:51 AM
To: Task Force on Organised Crime; tony_glynn@hotmail.com; glynngc@gldbar.asn.au;

RPDevlin@halsburychambers.com; GCranny@gnl.com.au;
leigh@robertsonogorman.com.au; ewilson@qldbar.asn.ay;
Barnett.RossE@police.qld.gov.au; Gee.BobW@police.qld.gov.au;
Wilkins.BrianJ@police.gld.gov.au; ileavers@qpu.asn.au; stutt@qpu.asn.au;
pmiyenspim@gmail.com; tschmidt@qpu.asn.au; Imelda Bradley;
christine.castley@premiers.qgld.gov.au; Kyta Hayden

Cc Alan Wilson; Caroclyn McAnally; Carson Lloyd; Sarah Kay; Kirsty Sheridan

Subject: Taskforce on Organised Crime Legislation: Further submission from BAQ & statistics
from Corrective Services

Attachments: BAQ Supplementary submission regarding mandatory sentencing.pdf; Corrective

Services response & statistics as at 22 January 2016.docx

Dear Taskforce members,

At the Taskforce meeting on 7 August 2015, when considering the amendments to the Corrective Services Act, the
Taskforce indicated further information was required from Corrective Services regarding the use of Criminal
Organisation Segregation Orders (COSOs). That information has been obtained and is attached for your information.

Further, you may recall at the last meeting that the Bar Association of Queensland indicated they wished to provide
a response to the QPS submission on mandatory sentencing. That submission has been received and is also
attached.

These documents will be printed, cellated and provided to you at Friday’s meeting.

If you have any inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact us via email on
taskforceonorganisederime@justice.ald.gov.au, or alternatively, via telephone on {07) 3033 0808.

Kind Regards,
Taskforce Secretariat
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